



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

RECEIVED
6/13/22
2:37PM

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **ROGER G. MERCADO**
Acting Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated June 13, 2022 of DPWH Region IV-B, Regional Director **GERALD A. PACANAN, CESO III**, endorsing the request for approval of Modification of OIC-District Engineer **ERWIN DG. UMALI**, Mindoro Oriental District Engineering Office, of the project under FY 2022 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

As per GAA/Original		As Modified			
Project Description					
UACS No. Project ID:	300219100867000 P00639520LZ				
Convergence and Special Support Program (CSSP)		Convergence and Special Support Program (CSSP)			
Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps (SIPAG) - Flood Mitigation Structures protecting Public Infrastructures/Facilities		Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps (SIPAG) - Flood Mitigation Structures protecting Public Infrastructures/Facilities			
Construction of Calapan City River Control, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro		Construction of Calapan City River Control, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro			
Physical Target	Unit Cost (P'000)	Allocation (P'000)	Physical Target	Unit Cost (P'000)	Estimated Cost (P'000)
CW1-Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure: 1000 Lineal Meters	P 98.00 / Lineal meters	P 98,000.000	CW1-Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure: 270.60 Lineal Meters	P 362.16 / Lineal meters	P 98,000.000
EAO	-	P 2,000.000	EAO	-	P 2,000.000
Total:		P 100,000.000	Total:		P 100,000.000

Justification:

- Decreased in physical target from 1000.0 L.m. to 270.60 L.m. is due to the following reasons;
 - By using 9.00m steel sheet pile Type IV on both sides of the structure.
 - Due to price escalation wherein materials prices were canvassed by the District in compliance with D.O. 63 Series of 2022 "Guidelines in addressing the effect of the increasing prices of construction materials and equipment rental rates utilized for infrastructure projects dated April 29, 2022.
- Attached is the certification of reasonableness of unit cost dated June 2, 2022.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in order. Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary's consideration and approval.

MAXIMO L. CARVAJAL
Undersecretary for Operations in NCR, Region IV-B,
and the Visayas, and Technical Services

APPROVED / DISAPPROVED

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN2G03196